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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES 

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been added by full text: 

OUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. We assume Exhibit B, Item No. B003, ACO, PIN: 69000-501-1 is a typo and should be PIN: 69000-501-11. 

ANSWER: That is correct. Exhibit B has been updated to list the PIN as 69000-50 I-II. 

2. We currently do not have any drawings (vendor or otherwise) referencing part numbers M2200-BSE-SB-I-R for 
CLIN 0002AA and M21 OO-FE-USE-SB-I-R for CLIN 0002AB. We would like clarification that these part numbers 
refer to the BSE and USE Rack Mountable Switches with associated Brackets. If this is not the case and the part 
numbers are listed correctly as defined, please advise as to exactly what these part numbers represent. 

ANSWER: The part numbers provided in SLINs 0002AA and OOOiAB refer to the BSE and USE Rack Mountable 
Switches with associated Brackets. 

3. There is a CLIN (0007) for INCO Repair of items delivered under CLIN 0001. However, there is no specific 
CLIN identified in the proposal SOW for a similar effort associated with hardware delivered under CLIN 0002. Is 
this an oversight or will there in fact be no INCO repair ofGEDMS hardware failures during the installation and 
checkout period for the DDG 51 LBES? 

ANSWER: There is no repair CLIN intended in support ofCLIN 0002. 

4. Although the "SHIP TO ADDRESS" for the various items specified for delivery under this contract have yet to 
be specified, is it safe to assume that none of these shipping destinations will require the contractor to use "heat 
treated wood," similar to the that used in the construction of shipping containers for GEDMS units delivered to the 
Australian A WD Program under the GEDMS Modernization (Lot 2) production contract? 

ANSWER: No pressure treated wood will be required. 

5. Is it correct to interpret that the INCO period for the Aegis Ashore installation spans the same time frame as the 
POP specified in CLIN 0007; that being February 1,2013 to January 31,2014. 

ANSWER: ForCLIN 0007, the POP specified in Section F should be 01-APR-2012 TO 31-MAR-2013 and the 
Option Exercise Date in Section B should be 0 I April 20 12. Sections Band F have been updated to reflect this 
change. 

6. Exhibit E if the RFP identifies the items to be delivered for CLIN 000 lAG. Item numbers E033 and E033A 
identify two sets ofGEDMS IOU Flex Cables. Does the government want to procure both items (Le., both Item No. 
E033 and E033A), or just one set (Le. Item No. E033 or E033A)? 

ANSWER: The intent is for the contractor to deliver either E033 or E033A, not both. Exhibit E is has been updated 
to provide this clarification. 

7. Paragraph 3.13 ofthe RFP suggests the contractor may be performing "shipboard tasking." It is not apparent 
what CLIN will require shipboard tasking, if any. Can you please provide clarification of what is intended with this 
requirement. 
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ANSWER: The intent is to cover any possible need for site or shipboard visits in support of the manufacture or 
repair of hardware. . 

8. Is there a page limit to the Technical Proposal (Volume II)? 

ANSWER; No. 

SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

CLIN 0007 

The CLIN extended description has changed FROM "In support ofCLIN 0001 Aegis Ashore in 
accordance with the Statement of Work in Section C. Option Exercise Date is 01 February 2013. T&M labor rates 
will be negotiated with the Administrative Contracting Officer." TO "In support ofCLIN 0001 Aegis Ashore in 
accordance with the Statement of Work in Section C. Option Exercise Date is 01 April 20 12. T&M labor rates will 
be negotiated with the Administrative Contracting Officer.". 

SECTION F - DELIVERIES OR PERFORMANCE 

The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0007 has been changed from: 

DELIVERY DATE QUANTITY SHIP TO ADDRESS UIC 

POPOI-FEB-2013 TO N/A N/A 
3J-JAN-20J4 FOB: N/A 

To: 

DELIVERY DATE QUANTITY SHIP TO ADDRESS VIC 

POP 01-APR-2012 TO N/A N/A 
31-MAR-2013 FOB: N/A 

SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS 


The following Exhibits are modified and attached to this Amendment: 


1.) Exhibit B The Part No. for Item No. B003 has been changed from 69000-501·1 to 69000-501-11. 


2.) Exhibit E - Specifies that the contractor is to deliver either E033 or E033A; not both. 


(End of Summary of Changes) 




EXHIBIT B 

INPUT/OUTPUT MODULE REQUIREMENTS IN SUPPORT AEGIS ASHORE 


CLiN 0001AD 


ITEM 10M DESCRIPTION 10M PART NO. QTY 

Exhibit B 



EXHIBIT E 

GEDMS INSTALLATION AND CHECKOUT SPARES IN SUPPORT OF AEGIS ASHORE INSTALLATIONS 


CLiN 0001AG 


10M DESCRIPTION 10M PART NO. QTYPER 

Exhibit E 



E033* GEDMS IOU Flex Cables 25670-514-31 1 Set 
25670-514-11 
25670-514-131 
25670-514-91 
25670-514-51 
25670-514-151 
25670-514-111 
25670-514-71 
25670-514-101 
25670-514-191 
25670-514-41 
25670-514-81 
25670-514-121 
25670-514-1 
25670-514-21 

E033A* GEDMS IOU Flex Cables 25670-514-231 1 Set 
25670-514-211 
25670-514-331 
25670-514-291 
25670-514-251 
25670-514-351 
25670-514-311 
25670-514-271 
25670-514-301 
25670-514-391 
25670-514-241 
25670-514-281 
25670-514-321 
25670-514-201 
25670-514-221 

... =The contractor is to deliver either E033 or E033A; not both. 

Exhibit E 


